

CURRICULUM VITAE



FAIZ AHMAD

Looking for a front end role in social development sector to serve diligently by leveraging organizations' best practices and thereby value adding to self and the organization.

Career Summary

About 12 years of experience in social development sector including 10 years' exposure on Child Protection

Major Donor Exposure in Development Sector

Plan India	Micronutrient Initiative	SightSavers International	AFPRO
Caritas India	Manos Unidas	Sir Dorabjee TATA Trust	Australian High Commission
Andheri Hilfe Bonn	DKA- Austria	Oxfam India	WaterAid
ChildFund International			

Areas of Expertise

Project Management, Training, Partnership Management, Fundraising, Advocacy, Marketing

Career Path:

CHILD IN NEED INSTITUTE (CINI), Ranchi Jharkhand

Training Coordinator: **April 2018-** till **date**

Child Protection and Alternative Care funded by Childfund India

WATERAID, Jharkhand

Program Officer- Jharkhand **April 2016 – March 2018**

CHILD IN NEED INSTITUTE (CINI), Ranchi Jharkhand

Project Manager: **June 2014-** till **March 2016**

NAV BHARAT JAGRITI KENDRA(NBJK), Hazaribagh Jharkhand

Program Manager- **Jan 2011** till **May 2014**

Child Centered Community Development Program funded by Plan India

MANAV VIKAS (NGO), Hazaribagh Jharkhand

Program Manager- **Aug 2008 – Dec 2010**

Summary of experience and skill sets demonstrated

- Managed projects on Child Rights on CBCPM (Community based child protection Mechanism) approach
- Monitoring & controlling of existing project on Child Rights with utmost focus on methodology and sustainability
- Conducting trainings on child rights at community and institution level
- Development of IEC materials including training module and training sessions on Child Protection for Village Level Child Protection Committee, Child Clubs, Parental engagements and alternative care
- Developing pre-post training questionnaire followed by training reports
- Advocacy and lobbying with Government, institutions and decision makers at district and state level on Child Protection especially SCPCR, DCPU, DLSA, CWC, CCIs
- Maintaining close coordination with subject experts, resource person and institutions
- Conducting training, induction session and grooming the front line workers at community as well as institutions for vulnerability mapping and development of action plan for child protection
- Providing handholding support to VCPC in rollout the action plan
- Advocacy and liasoning with PRI, DCPU and civil society actors at district and state level
- Conducting training need assessment and designing the training plan in consultation with the authority
- Establishing coordination with SJPU, JJB, DLSA and CWC
- Conducting training of the trainers (ToT) and developing cadres among parents, adolescent, school teachers, youths and front level ICDS, Education and community leaders
- Designing campaigns and awareness events on Child Protection with focus on Child Marriage, Trafficking, migration and child labor in consultation with forums such as JRTEF and NGOs

EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

- Pursuing Executive MBA from Indian Institute of Management (IIM, Ranchi)
- Bachelor of Commerce, Degree course (2002- 2005) from DYAL SINGH COLLEGE, University of Delhi, New Delhi.
- Senior Secondary from Banyan Tree School CBSE (Formally RAI SCHOOL), Lodhi Road, New Delhi in 2000-2002.
- Higher Secondary from St. Xavier's School CBSE, Hazaribagh (Jharkhand) 2000

TECHNICAL TRAININGS AND EXPOSURES

Three days training programme on Sponsorship and Foster Care organized by District Legal Services Authority (DLSA), RANCHI	24 July 2018-26 July 2018
Represented Jharkhand as delegate in 9 th Asia Pacific Conference on Child Abuse and Neglect 2011, National Law University Dwarka-New Delhi	6 Oct-9 th Oct 2011
Visited Rwanda(East Africa) on learning exchange program to study the Child Protection Mechanism developed by government of Rwanda and Civil Society actors	June 2018

PERSONAL DETAILS

Date of Birth: 03rd October 1984
Gender: Male
Marital Status: Married
Dependents: 03
Nationality: Indian
Religion: Islam
Hobbies: Photography, Traveling, Movies.
Languages: Arabic, Urdu, English, Hindi, Punjabi, Bengali and Khorta.
Passport No: G9905312
Valid Upto: 04/12/2018
Passport File No: RCHA02225908
Father's Name: Late Mr. Hafiz-ul-Haque
Occupation: RTD Central Government employee.
Contact No. 9631-800300 90311-44384
Email: faiz.cini@gmail.com

Permanent Address: Azad Road, Sujait Chowk
Haji Asgar Ali Lane
Dist & Post office:
Hazaribagh-825301 (Jharkhand), India

Present Address: Flat No, 205, 2nd Floor, Meena Block, Afzal Residency
Emli Maidaan Bariatu, Ranchi Jharkhand-834009

Current CTC: INR 6, 30,000 per annum

References: Mr. Ranjan K Panda (Program Director) CINI Jharkhand 09661507902, 09431707728
Mr. Anup Hore (State Head) Plan India Jharkhand 9934013152
Mr. Raman V R (Head of Policies) Water Aid India, New Delhi 09717107878
Ms. Bhawna (JJB Member-Jharkhand) 8873676778

Date: 11 Jan 2020

Place: Ranchi, Jharkhand

